Legal Directory

Follow this and additional works at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj

Part of the Legal Profession Commons

Recommended Citation
(1930) "Legal Directory," Indiana Law Journal: Vol. 5: Iss. 8, Article 17.
Available at: http://www.repository.law.indiana.edu/ilj/vol5/iss8/17

This Special Feature is brought to you for free and open access by the Law School Journals at Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. It has been accepted for inclusion in Indiana Law Journal by an authorized administrator of Digital Repository @ Maurer Law. For more information, please contact wattn@indiana.edu.
William T. Douthitt and Leonard P. Kincade have moved their law offices to rooms on the fifth floor of the Grand Opera House Building, Terre Haute, Indiana.

The firm of Dodson & Scifres, of Lebanon, Indiana, has dissolved partnership. Both Mr. Dodson and Mr. Scifres will continue to practice law in Lebanon.

John W. Gerdink and Herbert A. Gerdink have moved their law offices to rooms in the Schultz Building, Terre Haute, Indiana.

J. Raymond Powell has removed his law office from Linton to Bloomfield, Indiana.

F. C. Gullion has moved his law office into the rooms over the Oak drug store, Lebanon, Indiana.

Henry W. Moore is now located at 617½ Ohio Street, Terre Haute, Indiana.

Frank C. Wade and J. Harvey Caldwell are now located at 617½ Wabash Avenue, Terre Haute, Indiana.

George J. Johnson will be associated with Glenn M. Thompson in the practice of law at South Bend, Indiana.

The firm of Seebirt, Oare & Omacht, of South Bend, Indiana, announce that Judge Deahl, of Superior Court No. 2, will become a member of the firm upon the expiration of his term as Judge, January 1, 1931.

Henry Vancleave and Tom O'Conner, both members of the Montgomery County Bar Association, have formed a law partnership at Crawfordsville, Indiana.

Jones, Hammond & Buschmann announce the removal of their offices to the Circle Tower, Indianapolis, Indiana.